
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 12:54 PM
To: Hoffman, Kelly (DEQ)
Subject: RE: schedule request

Looks like legal council.

Only active members are eligible to practice law in Michigan.
Manuel J. Lentine—P35202 (active and in good standing)

Corporate Counsel PLLC
230 N Washington Sq Ste 100
Lansing, MI 48933

Phone: (517) 377-9600
Fax: (517) 377-0900
e-Mail: manny@230north.org

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance MDEQ
517-643-2314

-----Original Message-----

From: Hoffman, Kelly (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 12:47 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: schedule request

Hi Steve,

I did have a meeting about a year or so ago with the Director and Jeff Wright, and I believe Liane regarding KWA and funding. Jeff Wright does understand that DWRF is not an option for the intake and pipeline construction. We did discuss if individual communities need to improve their systems those communities might fit into the DWRF program.

Do you know who Manny is or how he fits into the project? I'm not familiar with 230 North?

Kelly Hoffman

517.284.5409 NEW

-----Original Message-----

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 12:42 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Willard, Veronica (DEQ)
Cc: Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Hoffman, Kelly (DEQ)

Subject: RE: schedule request

The Director asked me about this about a week and a half ago during our drive to Monroe, and I briefly discussed it with Dave Jansen at the AWWA Section Meeting last week. The issue may be moot by October as the County likely needs to bond prior to then. Dave indicated another community had bonded with a rate around 5.2% and if the county could get something similar they will probably move forward. Dave indicated that he previously had discussions about DWRF funding with Jeff Wright, indicating to him that it is not a viable option, particularly given the time constraints for construction.

I will keep myself available to participate in whatever meeting gets setup.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance MDEQ
517-643-2314

-----Original Message-----

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 10:43 AM
To: Willard, Veronica (DEQ)
Cc: Butler, Sonya (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Hoffman, Kelly (DEQ)
Subject: RE: schedule request

Veronica -

Please include Steve Busch and Kelly Hoffman in the meeting with KWA and the Director.

I can be optional based on my schedule. Note that Jim S. is also optional.

-----Original Message-----

From: Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 8:54 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Willard, Veronica (DEQ)
Subject: RE: schedule request

Please include Kelly Hoffman on the meeting with KWA.

-----Original Message-----

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 11:21 AM
To: Willard, Veronica (DEQ)
Cc: Butler, Sonya (DEQ)
Subject: RE: schedule request

I would include Steve Busch and someone from RLS.

Sonya - is there already someone assigned to KWA/Genessee County?